Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) |
Directorate of Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email
Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 11:23

To: Reilly Jeanette - HQ Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: RE: Complaint against Police

Dear Jeanette
Does this mean we can attend the Misconduct Meeting if we wish to?
And if not do we get a copy of everything that is said in the meeting?

Regards

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 11:06

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Complaint against Police

Good morning Lorraine,

Just to advise you that Lambeth Borough are in the process of arranging a date to hold a
Misconduct Meeting with the officer involved in this complaint.

You will be notified of the date of the meeting in due course by Lambeth and then of the
subsequent outcome.

Regards

Jeanette

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate
of Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |[Email

Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with
you to make our capital safer.



